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For the attention of: From:

Mr. Michael Chilufya Sata William Kirtley

President of the Republic of Zambia Partner, Dugué & Kirtley AARPI

State House E-mail : wkirtley@duguekirtley.com
Lusaka Admittedto practice inWashington, D.C.
Republic ofZambia New York and Paris

Christophe Dugué

Partner, Dugué & Kirtley AARPI
E-mail : cdugue@duguekirtley.com
Admitted to practice in Paris

Sylvana Sinha

Attorney-at-law, | AA Network
E-mail : sylvana@post.harvard.edu
Admitted to practice in New York

By e-mail and DHL Paris, 28 March 2014

RE.: CHALLENGE TO SIGN A PERMANENT COURT OF ARBITRATION SUBMISSION
AGREEMENT

DearPresident Michael Chilufy&ata

We are writing you on behalf of the Barotseland National Freedoian&# (BNFA”), which
our firm represents in tandem with-counsel Ms. Sylvana Sinha.

It would be unfair to hold you personally responsible for the ssoacerning Barotseland’s
statuswithin the Republic of Zambia (“*Zambia”) today, for it was primarily ypuedecessegy
including the former President Kenneth Kaunda, who made a mockery of the Bardtsela
Agreement 264 by which Barotseland becampaat ofZambia.

Neverthelessgiven your posibn as the President of Zamban behalf of our clientand tre
People of Barotseland, we would like to propoggeacefulsolution toendthe outstanding
issues of Barotseland’slisengagement frodambia. If you believe that Zambia’s position is
legal, then you should have no difficultyth respect to ousimple proposathat you sign the
enclosed arbitration agreement so that this matter magthled in accordance with the law

It is ourclient’s position that thaundisputed legal basis for the creation of modern Zambia,
formed by Barotseland and the resNafrthern Rhodesias the Barotseland Agreement of May
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18, 1964 (“Barotseland Agreement”’), which we submit mhbet legally qualified as an
international treaty signed by Sir Mwanawina Ill, OBE, then King obBseland, Mr. Kenneth
Kaunda, the Prime Minist of Northern Rhodesia (to be renamed Zambia), and the Sgcretar
of State for Commonwealth Relations and for the Colonies on belthi dfnited Kingdom.

Starting in October 18b, the Zambian Gvernment began to violate its obligations under the
Barotséand Agreenent, and ithas continued to violateoth the spirit and the letter dhis
treaty, even going so far as to purporannul it constitutionally andy wrongfully stripping
Barotsland of powers over its land.

Our client’s position is thaZambia hasflagrantly violated the Barotseland Agreemenby
refusing to comply with itebligations to maintain the special autonomous status of Barotseland
andby deprivingBarotseland of itéull economic potential

Furthermore, it is ouclient’s postion that Zambia’s unilateral attempts to renounce the
Barotseland Agrement and to deny Barotseland the right to an autonoex@isnceepresent

a repudiatory breach of the Barotseland Agreementgranting Barotseland the righo t
terminatethe treaty once and for all and to determine its own fate.

Our client’s positionis also that Barotseland validly exercisedits right to terminate the
Barotseland Agreement on 28 and 27" March 2012, when a National Council representing
the people of Barotseland formally recognized the abrogation of théesBkmad Agreement by
the Zambian Governmertherebyfreeing Barotselandrom its former union with Northern
Rhodesia Thereforeyesolutions sch as the followingnust be givenheir full legal effect:

“The people of Barotseland shall exercise their right to revert Barotselandt$o
original status as a sovereign nation, so that the people of Barotseland shatdete
their political, cultural, social and economic development.”

On the basis of the BNC Resolutjand under international laBarotseland hastherefore
legally reverted to the status of being an independent nation

Itis further ourclient’s position that the continuing attempts by Zambia to farcendependent
nationto remain undeits yoke,without its consenis a flagrant violation of international law
with the result that, under international l&Z@mbian authorities and State institutions must
immediately vacate Barotseland

If you believe that any of the above positions are incorrect, and that Zarabtions have in
fact been legal as a matter of international law, thenclients invite you to prowe it, by
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signing the following arbitration clause, which would allow for adependent and impartial
international arbitral tribunal to determine the validity of Zarigwections as well as the current
legal status of Barotselandnder public internatiodalaw. This issue is separate, but
complementary, to the issue of Zambia's violations of the Africharter on Human and
Peoples' Rights with respect to the people of Barotseland, whialrriently being examined
by the African Commission of Human aRéoples Rights in Banjul.

You maybe disinclined to sign the following arbitration agreembeuat you would have nothing

to fear if Zambia’s actions and positions were in fact legal. hdf@e yourealizethat your
failure to signthearbitration agreememhustbe viewed by the international community as an
acknowledgement that Zambia has acted illegally in its relationsthBarotseland.f we do

not hear from yowvithin two monthsfrom the date of this letter, we shall consider the matter
to have beergnored in bad faitlby you and the Zambian Governmgantd ourclientsreserve
their rightto pursudgheother optionghat areavailableto themat this time.

With this in mind, wetrust thatyou will sign theenclosedarbitration clausewhich grants
jurisdiction to a neutral arbitral tribunal to peacefully resolV@BBarotseland’s outstanding
disputeswith Zambia.

Your failure to sign this arbitration clause wouldt surprise ug the leastbut can onlybe
viewed as a clear admission tE@@mbia’s actions with respect to Barotseland in violation

of international law

Sincerely yours,

(Jcllenm LTl SO 0. S

William Kirtley Sylvana\Q Sinha

Dugué & Kirtley AARPI
) T /Pt-\_

Chnstopl‘ngugue
Dugué & Kirtley AARPI

Encl. - PCA Submission Agreement (signed)
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